
Mladeč, Olomouc distr., Olomouc Region

Caves with Late Palaeolithic settlement

(32000–30000 years ago)

The caves of Mladeč have yielded unique proves of upper Palaeolithic settlement and skeletal remains of modern

man. They were discovered in 1828, in the course of limestone quarrying; an excavation was undertaken in the

1890s. Human bones were discovered in three different spots: at the entrance to the cave, in the 'Dome of the Dead'

('Dóm mrtvých') and in the ‘Knies cave’ (destroyed by extraction). A total of about 100 human bones (without

anatomical context) of several individuals were found. Another interesting find is the ochre marks on the cave walls.

Today, only one of the entrances to the cave is in use; the main visitors’ entrance lies on the south-eastern foot of

Třesín Hill.

References: Szombathy 1904; Knies 1905; Svoboda 2000; Oliva 2003.

Navigation point: N 49°42‘23.14“, E 17°00‘56.15“ (entrance to the caves).
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https://www.archeologickyatlas.cz/en/lokace/mladec_oc_jeskyne
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Access map.

After Tomášek et al. 2015.
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Ochre marks on the right side of the 'portal'.

Photo R. Zatloukal.

Mladeč, entrance hall.

Photo H. Dehnerová.
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View of Mladeč from the south-east.

Photo M. Kalábek, 2014.
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